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Bulavinetz, Richard

From: Eccleston, Charles
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 2:29 PM
To: Bulavinetz, Richard
Subject: RE: CEQ Request for Info

Duane Arnold:

2. No one was invited or requested to be a cooperating agency.

3. N/A

4. DAEC has not yet issued an NOA

Charles Eccleston

From: Bulavinetz, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11:43 AM
To: Perin, Vanice; Brady, Bennett; Eccleston, Charles; Regner, Lisa; Keegan, Elaine
Subject: CEQ Request for Info

Vanice, Bennett, Charles, Lisa, Elaine:

I'm sorry for the short notice, but I've been tasked to put together
some info for an annual request by CEQ regarding Cooperating Agencies on NRR's EISs.
The projects target for FY '09 are:

Kewaunee
Cooper (Bennett - thanks for the info!)
Duane Arnold
Palo Verde
Crystal River

These are the relicensing actions that had a "Notice of Intent (NOI) to Prepare an EIS"
during this time period.
The specific info I need is:

1. NOI (I have this)
2. Cooperating Agencies (if any) that were invited and agreed

or requested Coop Agency status
3. Agencies that declined in writing, or could not reach agreement w/ NRC as a Coop Agency,

or established but then terminated Coop Agency Status, and may have resumed
"Participating Agency" status.

4. DSEIS NOA

I've attached last year's report that also combines data from NRO.
I need to provide this by this Friday, Nov 13th (refer to my first sentence), \ /
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and would appreciate any assistance you can provide.
I would like to have this info by noon on Thursday (Nov 12th), so I can
compile it and combine it with some other info.
Please let me know if there are any problems with this.
Again - thanks for your assistance.

Rich

Richard E. Bulavinetz
Aquatic Ecologist
Division of License Renewal
Environmental Branch A
Mailstop O-11F1
0-11C06
301-415-3607
301-415-2002 (fax)
richard.bulavinetz@nrc.gov
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